

CenLANA ASC Meeting

Central Louisiana Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Meeting

Meeting convened at 12:15 pm on 11-19-2022

The meeting was opened by Ashley CW. with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Daniella P. read the 12 Traditions, Dustin E. read the 12 Concepts.

Administrative Service Committee

Chairperson- Ashley CW.	Present
Vice Chair- Dustin E.	Present
Treasurer- Trevis J.	Present
Secretary- Daniella P.	Present

Subcommittees

H & I- Trevis J..	Present
PR- Robbie L..	Present
Literature- Trevis J. (INTERIM)	(VACANT)
Policy- Erica C.	Present
ASR- Pam G..	Present
ASRA- Martha J.	Absent
Activities - Doug F.	Present

Group Service Representatives

Group		Voting	Host
Clean & Serene	Daniella	Yes	Oct.
Jones Street	Rocky S.	No	Nov.
No Matter What	Robbie L.	Yes	Dec.
Talking Heads	Doug F.	Yes	Jan 2023.
New Life Group	John P.	Yes	Feb.
Serenity Sisters	Pam W.	No	March

Secretary's Report: GSR's and Subcommittees read in silence for any corrections and then motion to approve the report.

Treasurer's Report: Read by Trevis (report attached)

Bank Balance:	\$1693.61
Previous Balance	\$1230.11 actual available balance
Checks Outstanding:	\$50.00+
Hotline:	\$13.75-
Available Balance:	\$1693.61 to match bank balance
Money Set Aside:	\$860.00
Working Balance:	\$1643.61 actual working balance

Treasurer reading report to ASC to submit

Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report. The Treasurer's report was accepted by ASC.

Subcommittee Reports:

H & I:	Trevis	read the report	(report attached)
Public Relations:	Robbie	read the report	(report attached)
Literature:	Trevis (Interim)	read the report	(report attached)
Policy:	Erica	read the report	(report attached)
ASR:	Pam	read the report	(report attached)
Activities:	Doug	read the report	(report attached)

GSR Reports:

Clean & Serene:	Daniella.	read the report	(report attached)
Jones Street:	Frank A	read the report	(report attached)
No Matter What:	Greg H	read the report	(report attached)
Talking Heads:	George Mc.	read the report	(report attached)
New Life:	John P	read the report	(report attached)
Serenity Sisters:	Pam W.		

Old Business: (New or unresolved business from last ASC meeting).

Trevis will get all Literature inventory and info, then hand off to the new Literature chair. Philip resigned as Literature chair. CENLANA in process of being an official Non-Profit. Bring to homegroups policy to be amended regarding non-profit status. Will be posting laminated meeting schedules outside NA building. Women's Serenity Sisters possibly taking over Monday night meetings.

New Business:

Capital One bank account closing due to not being able to make changes needed for non-profit status. Will be opening with Red River Bank. Motion made by Robbie L. to provide IP rack and quarterly placement of IPs in facilities willing to allow us to do so. Would also like to speak with the local jail about digital. Seconded by Greg H. GSRs voted No. Motion made by George Mc to bring to home groups any policy change or money changes over \$100.00 Seconded by Robbie L. GSRs voted to table. Motion made by George Mc to to make this a change to policy. Seconded by Robbie L. GSRs voted yes. Saturday night meeting to be closed at River City Clubhouse as soon as it comes off the website. Martha J. resigned as ASRA.

Elections:

Doug F. nominated Rocky as Literature chair. He is willing. GSRs voted yes. Ashley CW. nominated Erica C. as ASRA. Robbie L. nominated Karen as ASRA. GSRs voted to table.

Announcements:

Dec. 17 No Matter What is hosting Area. 2024 Convention is taking bids.

Final Treasurer's Report:

Previous Balance:	\$1643.61
Donations/Other:	\$154.00+
Checks Written:	\$230.00-
Available Balance:	\$1567.61
Money Set Aside:	\$860.00-
Working Balance:	\$707.61
20% to RSC:	\$0
Working Balance:	\$
Available Balance:	\$1567.61

Motion made to accept the final Treasurer's Report. All in favor.

Motion to close, all in favor
Meeting adjourned at 2:25 pm

Central Area

TREASURERS REPORT

11/19/22

Monthly Deposit	\$122.50	10-03-22
Monthly Deposit Activities	\$427.25	11-17-22
Total Deposits	\$549.75	11-19-22
Current Bank Balance	\$1,693.61	11-18-22
Previous Available Ending Balance	\$1,230.11	10-15-22

Outstanding Checks:

Outstanding checks total	\$50.00+	
Activities Deposit	\$427.25+	
Hotline Expense Oct.	\$13.75-	10-19-22
Avail Balance (to match bank)	\$1,693.61	11-18-22
Subtract outstanding checks	\$50.00-	11-18-22
Actual Available Balance	\$1,643.61	11-19-22

Money Set Aside:

Prudent Reserve	\$150.00-	
Activities	\$400.00-	
H&I	\$50.00-	
P.R.	\$30.00-	
Secretary	\$30.00-	
RSC Travel	\$200.00-	
Total Money Set Aside	\$860.00-	
Total Working Balance	\$783.61	11-19-22

I am turning in a receipt to be reimbursed \$80 for the filing fee for our Area's Articles of Incorporation filed with the Secretary of State.

11-19-22

H&I Area Report

H&I still continues monthly meetings at the Red River Treatment Center on the 1st Tuesday from 6:30-7:30pm with the men and on the 3rd Tuesday of the month with the women. We continue H&I meetings at the Edgefield Treatment Center on the 2nd Wednesday or Friday of the month from 6:30-7:30pm. We are also meeting at the Steps Recovery Solutions treatment facility formerly known as Gateway on the last Friday of the month from 6-7pm. We have suspended H&I Panel meetings at Longleaf because the clients there have a choice to attend meetings when outside speakers come in and they choose not to attend any meetings that are brought in with a panel including meetings from the other fellowship. P.R. will provide updated meeting lists to that facility at least monthly which they said they would like to have and access their needs from our fellowship.

I am turning in a receipt to be reimbursed \$50.00 for I.P's that were ordered on behalf of the H&I Subcommittee.

I would like to thank all those who are a part of this vital service to reach the still sick and suffering addict.

Respectfully Submitted
Trevis J
H&I Chair

Hello Family, my name is Robbie L, I am an addict,

I have updated the meeting list & requested the specialty meetings from the meeting list.

I will be following up with Richard and Doug to get PSAs for tv & radio.

I will also be trying to work with the Treatment centers to provide Literature & IPs for the clients in those facilities.

In New business I'll be making a motion to provide an IP rack as well as Quarterly placements of IPs And provide the facility White Booklets for the clients that request NA resources. I will also be facilitating a process for the facility to order and keep literature for their clients.

Thanks for letting me serve,

Robbie L.
PR Chair

11-19-22

Literature Area Report

Greetings members,

I received all the literature from Phillip recently along with \$49.00 cash on hand. I made an order for 3 Spiritual Principles of the Day which cost a total of \$48.00 leaving me with \$1.00 cash on hand. I took the initiative as the interim chair to order this new literature because of the demand for them. They cost \$13.00 each for 3 which totaled \$39.00 including \$9.00 shipping totaling \$48.00. I divided that by 3 to come up with \$16.00 each for the sale price of the books. We are breaking even. I sold out all 3 books along with 2 basic texts which gave me a total cash on hand of \$78.00. I ordered 4 more SPOTD due to the demand which leaves me with a total cash on hand of \$18.00 which I can either hold or turn in.

I saw a need to check the cost of all the literature and I made an attempt to discuss this at our last subcommittee meeting that we needed to raise the cost of all the books by \$1.00 because at this rate, we would be losing money on each book sale and we are not selling enough of the literature that somewhat covered the losses which was the little white booklet. We were forced by a committee member to vote on this today at Area instead of handling this where the work is supposed to be done at the subcommittee level, so for that I am truly sorry especially if this turns into an unnecessary closed minded back and forth shouting match in new business. I will be reading some of the concepts at this time.

I will submit with this report the literature spreadsheets that document our inventory and sales.

Respectfully Submitted
Trevis J
Literature Chair Interim

Main Monthly Inv. Report

Date: 11/19/2022

Item	Quantity	Cost	Cost Total	Sale Price	Sales Total
Basic Text	2	\$ 12.15	\$ 24.30	\$ 15.00	\$ 30.00
Spiritual Principle of the Day	4	\$ 13.00	\$ 52.00	\$ 16.00	\$ 64.00
Guiding Principles	1	\$ 11.65	\$ 11.65	\$ 15.00	\$ 15.00
It Works How & Why	2	\$ 9.55	\$ 19.10	\$ 13.00	\$ 26.00
Living Clean	1	\$ 10.35	\$ 10.35	\$ 13.00	\$ 13.00
Just for Today Meditaton	3	\$ 9.55	\$ 28.65	\$ 13.00	\$ 39.00
Step Working Guide	4	\$ 9.00	\$ 36.00	\$ 12.00	\$ 48.00
NA White Book	57	\$ 0.68	\$ 38.76	\$ 1.00	\$ 57.00
Totals:			\$ 220.81		\$ 292.00

Cash

On Hand \$ 1.00

Literature Sold \$ 78.00

Recieving \$

Turning in

Current Orders

Total on Hand \$ 18.00

Tag / Medallion / Chip

Tags	Quantity	Cost	Cost Total	Sale Price	Sales Total
White	38	\$ 0.56	\$ 21.28	\$ 0.75	\$ 28.50
30Day	40	\$ 0.56	\$ 22.40	\$ 0.75	\$ 30.00
60Day	28	\$ 0.56	\$ 15.68	\$ 0.75	\$ 21.00
90Day	65	\$ 0.56	\$ 36.40	\$ 0.75	\$ 48.75
6Months	22	\$ 0.56	\$ 12.32	\$ 0.75	\$ 16.50
9Months	20	\$ 0.56	\$ 11.20	\$ 0.75	\$ 15.00
1Year	54	\$ 0.56	\$ 30.24	\$ 0.75	\$ 40.50
18Months	14	\$ 0.56	\$ 7.84	\$ 0.75	\$ 10.50
2+ Years B&G	19	\$ 0.56	\$ 10.64	\$ 0.75	\$ 14.25

Chips

White	0	\$ 0.40	\$ -	\$ 0.60	\$ -
Medallion	7	\$ 3.40	\$ 23.80	\$ 5.00	\$ 35.00
Totals:			\$ 191.80		\$ 260.00

Sub Totals:			\$ 412.61		\$ 552.00
--------------------	--	--	------------------	--	------------------

I.P. Purchase

11-19-22

Policy

Hello! My name is Erica C. I am an addict. Have nothing to report at this time, however I will be willing and able to make the changes needed. Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

Erica C.

9:30



6

ASR report for 11... ^ v

Hello Family,

There is not much to report from Region this month. However, I do have some reminders to point out.

- 1. Please book your rooms for the 2023 convention at the Marriott in Baton Rouge. Remember, if we don't reach our goal of 80%, we will have to pay an additional \$5,000 for our meeting and hospitality rooms.**
- 2. We need to come up with a major fundraiser to help with our convention.**
- 3. Pre-convention merchandise is scarce.**
- 4. We need someone from our area to schedule a CAR workshop.**
- 5. We need to find out what is going on with our PSA's.**
- 6. Most of all, we need to support the Pre-Christmas Night on 12/03/2023. This is one of the major fundraisers for the convention!**
- 7. Region has several positions still available: VC, RD Alt, and RD elect. If anyone is interested, please let me know.**

I remain your faithful servant,

Pamelyn G.



9:30



4 Messages



Douglas Fearon

11/18/22

To: daniella price >

Re: Area 11-19-22

ACTIVITIES REPORT
NOVEMBER 19, 2022
DOUG F-CHAIR

My name is Doug and I am an addict.
The Halloween Dance is over and was
a success in many ways. The seed
money was returned plus a little over
\$22.00. We are planning a new year's
party at the RiverCity Clubhouse and
fliers will be distributed around.
Unfortunately the game night was
canceled due to no support.

MORE WILL BE REVEALED,
DOUG F.

See More



11/19/22

Hello Family,

Clean and Serene is doing well. We still have meetings every Sunday night at 7pm here at River City Clubhouse. We average ~~20~~ attendees per meeting. We have an Area donation of \$40.00. We have 1 birthday coming up in January - date to be determined. I have agreed to speak at the New Years event.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

♡ Daniella P.

GSR, Clean & Serene

11-19-22

Hey family,

Jones Street is doing well.

We still have meetings on Wednesday night at 7pm at St. Michael's Episcopal Church 500 Edgewood Drive Pineville, La. 71360.

We average 3-5 members at each meeting.

We have 1 new homegroup record Frank A.

We do not have an area donation this month.

Thank You for allowing me to be of service.

Frank A.

GSR A

Jones Street

11/19/22

NO MATTER WHAT

Hello Family,

We continue to CARRY A
message of recovery every THURSDAY
@ 7pm. We have NO NEW MEMBERS.

Our meeting ATTENDANCE has been
AVERAGING ABOUT 5 people.

Unfortunately we do NOT have a area
donation for this month due to
LACK of funds.

Gratefully Serving.

GREG H. @

Talking Heads

11-19-22

Hey Family, Talking Heads is doing good meeting on Tuesdays and Fridays at 7 PM to 8 PM on Tuesdays we are sponsoring a Basic Text Study. At our group conscience our Treasurer was sick and we decided to donate \$20 to this ASC.

In Loving Service
George McE

P.S. Come bring your Basic Text and share your experience strength and hope with us on Tuesdays

Hello family my name is John P. We are
No limit for Recovery. New life group. We
Having N.A. meetings Tuesday at 12, Saturday
at 1:30 pm and Sunday at 6 pm. We
need support and we have a donation
of \$10.00 thanks for allowing us to serve

In loving service
John P.

CENTRAL AREA N.A. MOTION FORM

Date 11/19/22

Motion Made By Robbie L. Position or Group: PR chair

Second By Gry H.

Motion Reads: Motion to provide IP Rack + Quarterly placements of IPs @ the facilities willing to allow us to put them.

(I would also like to be able to speak with our local Jail about digital white will also include white booklets

Intent of Motion: to reach the addict that cannot get out to meetings + work with facilities that help those addicts

Financial Impact on Area: (if applicable) unknown @ this time

Motion Status		For Secretary's use only			
1	Motion Withdrawn Yes _____ No _____				
2	Motion to Table -- Made by _____ Second by _____ Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____			Motion to table =	Pass Fail
3	Motion to Amend -- Made by _____ Second by _____ Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____			Motion to amend =	Pass Fail
4	Main Motion -- Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____ Main Motion =			Pass	Fail

No

Motion

In the past, it was supposed to whenever
a policy change or a money change over \$100.
was ~~presented~~ brought to this
ASC was brought back to the groups
and voted on. Talking Heads is
placing this motion to be put in our
policy

Intent
To give proper accountability
of policy and Proceeds

1st
2nd
Orbitt L.

George McC